

Re: Cabinet Submission - Electricity Price Mitigation 20160908 ESP TC (3).pptx

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 08 Sep 2016 18:53:10 -0400
Attachments: image1.png (53.73 kB)



In the first paragraph, 1. "the percentage change" - is it a change? 2. "Current bill plus the impact of additional initiatives" -- what additional initiatives do we mean? Are we just saying this is our forecast of the 2016 bill?

Sent from my iPad

On Sep 8, 2016, at 6:27 PM, Katona, Keley (ENERGY) <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca> wrote:

From: Hill, Allyson (ENERGY) <Allyson.Hill@ontario.ca>
Sent: Thursday, September 8, 2016 6:23 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Christie, Tim (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: Cabinet Submission - Electricity Price Mitigation 20160908 ESP TC (3).pptx

Keley here's the cab sub tracked.

Clean one coming shortly.

<Cabinet Submission - Electricity Price Mitigation 20160908 ESP TC (3).pptx>